
Are Your Residents Complaining 
About Bad Cable or Internet Service ?

Does our community really need 

stronger bandwidth to keep up 

with the modern world?

How much speed do we need?

Can I give my residents better 

broadband solutions, more choices?

Can we deliver free WiFi 

in our common areas? 

When does it make sense to own 

our own broadband system?

How does a fiber network 

increase our community value?

Can our HOA tap into these revenues?

Let’s Talk!

The Power of Good Advice

During lunch, we can answer some questions you may have, such as…

Do Broadband Companies pay for 

Exclusive Marketing Agreements?

No Obligation Consultation.

352-394-0288

Know What’s On The Table

Free Lunch

& Broadband 

Consultation



Consultants

Condo & Homeowner Association Representation 

for Broadband Services (Video, Internet, 

Telephone, Security and Home Automation).

Advisors

Service Provider Evaluation & Selection (Coaxial 

and Fiber-To-The-Home Network 

System Appraisals & Service Analysis).

Experts

Broadband Provider Research, Resident 

Surveys, Town Hall Presentations, Service 

Agreement Negotiations, Construction & 

Transition Management.

Your Community Broadband 

Consulting Firm

Thinking Outside The Box Since 1996

PO Box 120456  Clermont, FL 34712

Delivering Broadband Solutions 

with Rewarding Results

3,000 Communities with 0ver 

750,000 Residents Successfully 

Represented

⧫ No Upfront Costs.   No Contract.   No Obligation.

⧫ PBG is paid on performance, based on 

compensation or savings we negotiate on behalf 

of your community.

⧫ PBG has combined smaller neighborhoods with 

multiple and/or larger neighborhoods, creating  a 

Coalition of Communities - that receive maximum 

volume discounts on broadband services.

⧫ PBG does all the work for the Association; from 

custom surveys, to RFP (Request For Proposal) 

processes, to committee meetings, to community 

communications, to town-hall style meetings, to 

Agreement rendering, and to the end of the 

construction and transition project. We will be 

with you throughout the entire process.

⧫ PBG professionals will guide you and your team 

through the complicated process of choosing 

The BEST broadband service provider, 

delivering the MOST channels, FASTEST 

Internet speeds, most RELIABLE WIFI on the 

most ADVANCED network under the BEST 

terms in the marketplace today with a keen eye 

on the future.

Office: 352-394-0288

Mobile: 352-267-7447

E-mail: dj@pbgsolutions.com


